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Over here                                                              ایناها اینجا 
Over there                                                              اونجا اوناها
Who is it?                                                                کیه؟
It's me.                                                                      منم
Child                                                                          بچه
Children                                                                   ها بچه
How many?                                                            چقدر؟
How many children do you have?               داری؟ بچه تا چند
Big                                                                              بزرگ
Nice to meet you.                                              تون خوشبختماز ملاقات 
Your daughter is very cute.                          دخترتون خیلی نازه 
We don't have any children.                         ما بچه نداریم 
 
______________________________________ 
 
 
Excuse me. Where's the restroom?                  ببخشید ،  دستشویی کجاست؟ 
It's there.                                                       اونجاست 
Eighty                                                                     هشتاد 
Ninety                                                                     نود 
Eighty-seven                                                       هشتاد و هفت 
Ninety-eight                                                         نود و هشت 
 
What time is it? چنده؟                                                   ساعت  
It's five twenty.                                                  .پنج و بیست دقیقه است 
It's four forty-five.                                            . چهار و چهل و پنج دقیقه است 
It's seven o'clock.                                            .ساعته هفته 
 
That hotel is very expensive.                     .ه خیلی گرونهاون هتل 
Why?                                                                     چرا؟ 
Because it's at the beach.                         چون کنار دریاست .   
 
Every day                                                             هر روز 
I go to the beach every day.                        من هر روز میرم کنار دریا 
They go to the beach every day.               اونا هر روز میرن کنار دریا 
 
And then they go to the hotel.                      و بعد میرن به هتل 
At what time do they go to the hotel?              چه ساعتی میرن به هتل؟ 
At four o'clock                                                   .ساعت چهار 
Tomorrow they're going to the beach again. فردا دوباره دارن میرن کنار دریا ( با تاکید )              
 
I have to eat breakfast every day.              من باید هر روز صبحونه بخورم 
That car is too small.                                       ( بیش از حد ) اون ماشین خیلی کوچیکه 
Why do you want to buy it?                           چرا میخوای بخریش؟ 
Because it's not expensive.                       . چون گرون نیست 
 
 
 
 



   22س در www.facebook.com/khosro.ebrahimi آموزش زبان نصرت

                                          hamsafar620@Gmail.com        2    خسرو ابراهیمی 
 

You can buy a bigger car.                            .میتونی یه ماشین بزرگتر بخری 
Bigger                            بزرگتر                                           
a bigger house                                                    یه خونه بزرگتر 
 
Small                                                                       کوچک 
Smaller                                                                   کوچکتر 
Bigger                                                                     بزرگتر 
Big                                                                            بزرگ 
 
They have a big house.                                 اونا یه خونه بزرگ دارن 
My car is bigger than yours.                        ماشین من از مال تو بزرگتره 
Your car is smaller than mine.                    ماشین  تو از مال من کوچکتره 
 
Where's my wife?                                        خانمم کجاست؟       
Do you know where she is?                         آیا میدونی کجاست؟ 
 
She is over here.                                               ایناها اینجاست 
Over here                ایناها اینجا                                                
Where is she? اون کجاست؟  ( مونث )                                                       
Over here                                                              ایناها اینجا 
There                                                                      اونجا 
 
Is she there?                                                        ( مونث )  آیا اونجاست؟ 
No, she's not.                                                      جواب منفی کوتاه 
Yes, she is.                                                          جواب مثبت کوتاه 
Where's the restroom?                                  دستشویی کجاست؟ 
It's here.                                                                 اینجاست 
It's over here. ا اینجاست                                                      ایناه  
It's there.                                                               اونجاست 
 
It's over there.                                                     اوناها اونجاست 
Over there                                                           اوناها اونجا   
Where's my husband? شوهرم کجاست؟                                                
 
He's over there. اوناها اونجاست                                                    
Where's my wallet?                                   کیف پولم کو؟        
It's over there.                                                     اوناها اونجاست 
 
Where?                                                                 کجا؟ 
Over there                       اوناها اونجا                                       
On the floor                                                           رو زمین 
 
Where are you from?                                          شما اهل کجایید؟  
I'm from Iran.                                                       من اهل ایرانم 
My wife is from Iran, too.                               خانمم اهل ایرانه 
 
Nice to meet you.                                              از ملاقات شما خوبشختم 
Nice to meet you, too.                                     منم از ملاقات شما خوشبختم 
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Is your wife here now?                                   آیا خانمتون الان اینجاست؟ 
Yes, she's over there.                                      آره ، اوناها اونجاست 
 
Child                                                                 بچه ( فرزند )         
My child                                                        ( بچه من ) بچم 
I have one child.                                                من یک بچه دارم 
That's my child.                                              اون بچه منه      
Children                                                                 بچه ها 
 
Do you have any money?                             آیا پول داری؟ 
Do you have any children?                           بچه داری؟ 
No, we don't have any children.                  نه ، ما بچه ای نداریم 
Yes, we have children.                                    آره ،  ما بچه داریم 
 
How many?                                                         ( چند تا ؟ ) چند؟ 
 
We have three children. ا سه تا بچه داریم                                 م  
How many children?                                       چند تا بچه ؟ 
 
How many children do you have?             چند تا بچه دارید؟ 
We don't have any children.                         ما بچه نداریم 
 
How many dollars do you have?               چند دلار داری؟ 
I only have ninety dollars.                              من فقط نود دلار دارم 
How much money do you have?               چقدر پول داری؟ 
Eighty dollars              هشتاد دلار                                          
 
That's not enough.                                            اون کافی نیست 
We need more money.                                   ما پول بیشتری احتیاج داریم 
      
How many cars do you have?                    شما چند تا ماشین دارید؟ 
We have two cars.                                            دوتا ماشین داریم 
My car is very big.                                             ماشین من خیلی بزرگه 
 
Children                                                                 بچه ها 
Your children                                                        بچه هات 
 
Do your children live here?                           آیا بچه هاتون اینجا زندگی میکنن؟ 
Yes, they do.                                                       جواب مثبت کوتاه 
No, they don't. ه                                                    جواب منفی کوتا  
They live in Iran.                                               .اونا تو ایران زندگی میکنن 
My children live in Iran. 
 
Nice to meet you.                                              از ملاقاتتون خوشبختم 
Nice to meet you, too.                                     منم  از ملاقاتتون خوشبختم 
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Why do you want to go to Mashhad?      چرا میخوای بری به مشهد؟ 
Because my children live there.                 چون بچه هام اونجا زندگی میکنن 
Is that your daughter? اون دختر شماست؟                                      آیا  
Yes, why?                                                            آره ،  چرا؟ 
 
Cute                                                                        ( مامانی ) ناز 
She's very cute. ( مونث )                                                 اون خیلی نازه  
 
How many children do you have?             شما چند تا بچه دارین؟ 
I have two children.                                          من دوتا بچه دارم 
That's my daughter Mina.                  اون دخترم میناست             
She's very cute.                                                 اون خیلی نازه 
 
Where's your son?                                           پسرتون کجاست؟ 
He's at the beach now.                                 .اون الان کنار دریاست 
 

He goes there every day.                            .اون هر روز میره اونجا 

____________________________ 
 
Small 
Big 
Bigger 
Over 
Over here 
Over there 
Child 
Children 
How many? 
How many children? 
She's very cute. 
He goes. 
He goes there every day. 
 
____________________ 
 
 
Who's that?                                                         اون کیه؟ 
That's my husband Omid.                         .  اون شوهرم امیده 
 
Who is it?                                                              کیه؟ 
It's me. م.                                                                  منَ  
It's me Mina.                                                        منم ، مینا 
 
Is that your husband?                                     آیا اون شوهر توه ؟ 
Is that you?                                                         آیا اون تویی؟   
Is that you, Ali?                                                   اون تویی علی؟ 
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Who's there?                                                       کی اونجاست؟ 
It's me Sahar.                                       منم سحر.                
 
 
 
 مکالمه                                   
__________________________________ 
 
 
 کیه؟  کی اونجاست؟ 
A: Who is it? Who's there? 
 
 جان.
B: It's John. 
 
 کی؟
A: Who? 
 
 جان پیترس.
B: John Peters. 
 

جان.اوه ، از ملاقاتتون خوشبختم   
A: Oh, yes. nice to meet you, john. 
 
 منم از ملاقاتتون خوشبختم.  بچه هاتون کجان؟ 
B: Nice to meet you, too. Where are your children? 
 
 بچه ها اوناها اونجان.  کمی قهوه میل داری؟ 
A: The children are over there. Would you like some coffee? 
 

ا کمی نوشابه میل دارم لطفاً.نه ، مرسی.  ام  
B: No, thanks. But I'd like some soda, please. 
 
 متاسفم . ما هیچ نوشابه ای نداریم . کمی چای میل داری یا آب؟ 
A: I'm sorry. We don't have any soda. Would you like some tea or water? 
 
 آب خوبه ،  متشکرم.  جیم  منزله؟ 
B: Water's fine, thank you. Is Jim home? 
 
 آره ،  اوناها اونجاست. 
A: Yes, he's over there. 
 
 میتونم باهاش صحبت کنم لطفاً ؟
B: Can I speak with him, please? 
 
 حتماً،  بفرمایید آبتون. 
A: Sure, here's your water. 
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 متشکرم.
B: Thank you. 
 
 خواهش میکنم  جان.
A: You're welcome, John. 
___________________________ 
 
 
Nice to meet you.                                              از ملاقاتتون خوشبختم 
Nice to meet you, too.                                     منم از ملاقاتتون خوشبختم 
 
Your children are very cute. نازن                          بچه هاتون خیلی  
Thanks                                                                   مرسی 
Your children are cute, too.                          بچه های شما هم نازن 
Yours are very cute, too.                               مال شما هم خیلی نازن 
 
Who is it?                                                               کیه؟ 
It's me, Ali.                                                            منم ، علی 
 
My wife wants to speak with you. واد با شما صحبت کنه               خانمم میخ  
She wants to speak with you. 
 
They're my children.                                       .اونا بچه های منن 
Are they your children?                                  آیا اونا بچه های شمان؟ 
Yes, they are.                                                   جواب مثبت کوتاه     
No, they're not.                                                   جواب منفی کوتاه 
 
That's my son Ali.                                             .اون پسرم علیه 
 
Does your child speak Persian? سی صحبت میکنه؟                آیا بچتون فار  
a little                                                                       یه خورده 
My son understands Persian.                     پسرم فارسی میفهمه 
But he can't speak Persian very well.               ولی نمیتونه خیلی خوب فارسی صحبت کنه 
 
Excuse me. Where's the restroom?                 ببخشید دستشویی کجاست؟ 
It's over there.                                                     اوناها اونجاست 
It's over here.                                    ایناها اینجاست                    
 
Big                                                                            بزرگ 
Your son is very big.                                        ( غیر فشرده ) پسرتون خیلی بزرگه 
He is very big. 
 
That's my husband over there.                . اون شوهرمه ،  اوناها اونجا 
Nice to meet you.                                              از ملاقاتتون خوشبختم 
Nice to meet you, too.                                     منم از ملاقات شما خوشبختم 
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Do you have any children? دارید؟                            آیا بچه  
Yes, I do.                                                               جواب مثبت کوتاه 
 
How many children do you have?            چند تا بچه داری؟ 
I only have a son.            من فقط یه پسر دارم                                    
 
Does your son live with you?                       آیا پسرت با تو زندگی میکنه؟ 
Yes, he does.                                                      جواب مثبت کوتاه 
No, he doesn't.                                                   جواب منفی کوتاه 
 
We're going home now.                                 ما داریم الان میریم منزل 
But the children want to go to the beach.            ولی بچه ها میخوان برن کنار دریا 
 
Who is it?                                                              کیه؟ 
Is that you, Shadi?                                           اون تویی شادی؟ 
Yes, it's me.                                                       . آره ، منم 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


